

Fw: Class B

From: "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>
To: "Jancik, Mike (OPO)" <mike.jancik@ontario.ca>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Michelle (OPO)" <michelle.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 02 Mar 2018 08:11:54 -0500
Attachments: Class B Price Mitigation Options v7_Mar1-18.pptx (707.44 kB)

Here's the deck folks -- I'm reviewing now but wanted to get it in the system asap. At first glance, taking the 6.5 percent current savings, and topping it to to 10 percent (\$185m, pg 8) would be the most I'd recommend doing.

I'm with the P this morning but around to discuss this afternoon.

--

Phil Donelson
647-530-6642

From: Feenstra, Mike (ENERGY) <Mike.Feenstra@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 7:58 AM
To: Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Subject: Class B

Hot off the presses.